
Ste 

2 fr ee ee Late atin Mine deal TI ale tn alee a Odd UE SL Al abate 2g 

~. 39. 

7 - oo " November 25, 1963 \/ Paw 22- veges —|5d “ee 
, 

3 Mr. Rooseve mas 
sve 851 Ella. 

Kansas City, Kansas 

Dear Mr. Thomas: 2 } a 
Your telegram of November 24th has been ay is - * Peceived, 

oe = 
= & ft is certainly understandable that you shouldbe (iS & highly disturbed by the report that the, FBI had the alleged killer BoB AH 
2 —_ under surveillance prior to the b ination of President . < Seow F. Kennedy. 1 share your great concern and want to make per. Clear that there is absolutely no truth whatsoever to this unfounded - and thoughtless allegation of negligence on the part of this Bureau. 

te _ _As you may know, the protection of the President ‘' Keveet immediate family is the responsibility of the Secret Service. - ‘1 “Nevertheless the full facilities of the Federal Bureau of Investigation . * St) where! immediately deployed to assist that agency, and the President . has instructed the FBI to concuct a full investigation into the ass2ssination of President Kennedy and the murder of Lee Harvey Oswald. I can assure you that this Bureau will discharge its reapon- sibilities in this regard with the same thoroughness and dispatch 
that have characterized our investigations in the past. 

      

  

  

; Sincerel: 8 ro . y yours, wk 

NOV 2 6 1963 5. Edgar Hoover V4 p f MM-FBt 
. = 4 John Edgar Hoover ( we | yoo 

Director - 
ct NOTE: Correspondent cannot be identified in Bufiles. S , JH:cai * HCA Tp Sloe 3 — 
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